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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: November 1, 2023 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt Joe Merclich 
Re: OCT 2023 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM 
 

 
 
Cases Assigned to detectives: 4 
Total Closed:  1  
 
Narcotics arrest:  3    
Prostitution arrest:  0    
Warrant arrest: 1 felony  
Other arrests: 0          
Patrol Assists: 12 
Search Warrants:  2    
Search Warrant Assists (other KCSO entities):  1   
     
Total currency seized:  $87, 492 
Drug seizures:   
 - 1297 grams heroin (2.85 lbs)  
 - 75,000 counterfeit M30 pills (fentanyl) 
 - 7398 grams fentanyl powder (16.3 lbs) 
New Criminal Informants Assigned: 0 
Firearm confiscated: 0    
 
Kenmore Cases: None     
 
Highlights 
--10/17 search warrant for ongoing investigation that netted bulk of our drug and cash seizures & 2 arrests 
--10/23 search warrant for ongoing investigation that netted additional cash and arrest 
--10/27 search warrant assist to Pct 4 SET netted 2 arrests, 95 lbs of meth and approx. 41.8 pounds of 
fentanyl powder.  
--Patrol assist at Marshal’s occupied stolen vehicle, suspect in custody. 
--Detectives conducted numerous patrol assists for 911 hang up calls, area checks, and hazards 
--additional ongoing support to Woodinville PD for their VUCSA homicide  
--Det Peckham and Deputy Swanson attended Reid interview school 
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